CH2M HILL

6410 5th Street

Sulte 2-A

Key West, FL 33040-5835

\J CH2MNMHILL Tel 305.204.1645

Fax 305.294.4913

July 29, 2011

Mr. Jay Gewin
Utilities Manager
City of Key West
3140 Flagler Avenue
Key West, FL. 33040

Re: Contractor Recommendation
Patricia & Ashby Streets Stormwater Emergency Outfall

Dear Mr. Gewin:

Three (3) bids were received for the subject contract on July 13, 2011 and are summarized in
the attached Bid Results Summary table. All three (3) bids included a signed proposal and
all the required forms.

The apparent low bidder, Lanzo Construction Company, has recent construction experience
working on similar projects in the Florida Keys, and has also worked on similar projects
throughout Florida with good references. Additionally, Lanzo completed the original
construction of the Patricia & Ashby pump station in 2003.

We therefore recommend that the City award the Patricia & Ashby Emergency Outfall
contract to Lanzo Construction Company, in the amount of $1,485,580. This bid is higher
than the 2009 engineer’s estimate, due to the age of the estimate and additional construction
items included in the final bid package.

Please call me if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

CHZM HILL

,/ / / ///\ /“"
Andrew H. Smyth P.E:

cc: David Fernandez /City Key West
File
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Table 1
Bid Results Summary

Description Bidder
Lanzo Charley
Bonstructis DN Higgins Togplno & Engineers Est
ons

Total Extended Unit Prices $1,260,580 $1,412,193 $1,350,473 $973,986
Contingency Allowance $200,000 $200,000 $200,000 $200,000
Permitting allowance $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000
Total Lump Sum Bid $1,485,580 $1,637,193 $1,575,473 $1,198,986

P&A OUTFALL AWARD LETTER (72511.00C



CITY OF KEY WEST
PARTICIA & ASHBY EMERGENCY OUTFALL
BID SUMMARY

Date: July 13, 2011 Time: 3:00 P.M.

Total Extended Contingency Permitting TOTAL LUMP SUM
BIDDERS Unit Prices Allowance allowance BID
Units
Lanzo Construction $1,260,580 $200,000 $25,000 $1,485,580
DN Higgins $1,412,193 $200,000 $25,000 $1,637,193
Carley Toppino & Sons $1,350,473 $200,000 $25,000 $1,575,473
Engineers Est|mate (2009) $973,986 $200,000 $25,000 $1,198,986
Table 1
Bid Results Summary
Description Bidder

Lanzo Charley
Construction DN Higgins Toppino & Engineers Est
Sons

Total Extended Unit Prices $1,260,580 $1,412,193 $1,350,473 $973,986
Contingency Allowance $200,000 $200,000 $200,000 $200,000
Permitting allowance $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000
Total Lump Sum Bid $1,485,580 $1,637,193 $1,575,473 $1,198,986

P&A Outfall bid summary worksheet(1)



CITY OF KEY WEST
PARTICIA & ASHBY EMERGENCY OUTFALL
BID DOCUMENT SUMMARY

PUBLIC
ANTI KICKBACK ENTITY
BIDDER BID SEALED BID SIGNED ADDEN #1 ADDEN #2 BID BOND AFFIDAVIT CRIMES
Lanzo Construction X X X X X X X
DN Higgins X X X X X X X
Charley Toppino & Sons X X X X X X X
Additional Submitted Information
NOUON-
COLLUSION
DECLARATION
AND FLORIDA OTHER
KEY WEST DISCLOSURE | COMPLIANCE LOCAL TRENCH SAFETY | SUSPENSION AND  LICENSES/
INDEMNIFICATION | OF LOBBYING | WITH 49 CFR VENDOR ACT DEBARMENT CERTIFICATIO
BIDDER FORM ACTIVITIES S29 CERTIFICATION| COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATION NS
Lanzo Construction X X X NA X X
DN Higgins X X NA X X X

Charley Toppino & Sons

X

X

X

X

X




Lanzo Construction
P&A Emergency Outfall Reference Verification

Reference Change Met Met Date Contract
Project Owner Engineer Contact (How did they perform) Orders Schedule Budget Amount Comments
Rodger Hernstadt nothlng out of . .
City of Marathon 395—743—0033 Zully |Excellent work quality Egtjvrc])g:mary yes yes 120//2215;/22001110' $137k sgﬁﬂyeff’r?f;ff;'f;,;igftf}:gfgieéﬂﬁffched“'e of
Little Venice Phase 1A Higmieyer initiated)
Stormwater Improvements
Weilier Justin Stensland Worked on multiple projects, did
. . 305-289-4161 xt good work and were given Minimal yes yes Nothing negative, would recommend for hire
Engineering o .
102 additional projects.
. No more than
Broward County Patrick Sweet  954- Good Work, extermely satified would be Yes Yes 12/13/2.010 $11M Definitely would hire again
831-0973 - ongoing
expected
Broadview Estates Bid
Package No 2
Mark Gabriel ~ 954-
969-0666
Carlton-Haris—— No more than 9/20/2010-
Broward County Patrick Sweet 945-|Good Work, extermely satified would be Yes Yes . $5M Definitely would hire again
UAZ124 Bid Pack 2 (water 831-0907 expected ongoing
& sewer mains b/n SR7,
turnpike, comm blvd and
mid river canal;) %?:E;SO” gﬂsaig\é\g?gj\gg rth Very Good performance Within reason |Yes Yes Yes would hire again
City of Coral Ken Cassel Lanzo worek ok, subcontra_ctor Behind Overbudg | 4/3/2009 - Lanzo has not picked up t_he departutre of their_sub,
. (Intrastate) wnet out of business . $17.6M |project moving slowly. Client may or may not hire
Springs 954-753-5841 . schedule et ongoing ;
WTP and WWTF on project again.
Improvements PN
356276/360923

CH2M HILL

Cory Johnson
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